

THE OLD ELLIOTT MANSION

Remains of the old building on the Elliott Farm, at the Point. The Headquarters of the Indian Department in 1812, from whence the distribution of presents to the Indians was made. Col. Elliott and Tecumseh were fast friends. The latter was invariably entertained at the Colonel's house on the occasions of his visits here. Tecumseh refused to sleep in this house but occupied a little stone building in the rear.



BOIS BLANC ISLAND BLOCK HOUSE

This view of the South Block House on Rois Blanc Park, shows the Bois Blanc Light House on Dominion Government property, erected in 1838. This light has been in the hands of the Hackett family from the time it was established in the days of Captain Hackett, whose sailing ship helped to transport the British troops to Penetanguishene.